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2022 November 10 

Memo to: Senior Staff Representatives Pages: 2
From: 

Subject: 

Jody Polukoshko, President 

BCTF Annual General Meeting Resolutions 

At the VEAES General Meeting on December 5th, members will be 
adopting resolutions for our delegation to take to the BCTF Annual General 
Meeting in the spring of 2022. 

Please hold a VEAES meeting in your school to discuss this issue and gather 
any ideas your staff may have for resolutions to be submitted.  Resolutions 
coming from locals may direct policy the BCTF will adopt or actions to 
be taken. Resolutions may deal with Health and Safety, Social Justice, or any 
educational issues.  Refer to the BCTF Members’ Guide at your school to see 
what policy presently exists on a given subject. 

BCTF resolutions are usually worded beginning with the word “that”; e.g. That 
all-day kindergarten be available to all students in British Columbia. 

Along with the proposed resolution(s), include a supporting statement about why 
you feel the resolution is necessary.  Please blue bag or e-
mail to Karine Ng at karine@veaes.ca the VEAES office by 5:00 p.m. on 
Thursday, November 24th and they will be brought to the December 
5th General Meeting for acceptance. 

It is, of course, possible to raise motions from the floor of the VEAES 
General Meeting. 
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Please DOWNLOAD the form before online completion. 

To: VEAES LRs 
Re: Resolution for BCTF 2023 AGM 

From School:  _______________________ or individual:  ______________________ 

Resolution: 

That 

Supporting statement: (why you think the BCTF Annual General Meeting 
should adopt this resolution) 
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